

# Non-Commercial Drive Test Appointment NRS 483.330

\_\_\_\_\_ DL/ID# \_\_\_\_\_

Name \_ Office \_

\_ Appointment Time \_\_\_

Date \_\_\_\_

# ARRIVE AT LEAST **15** MINUTES PRIOR TO YOUR APPOINTMENT FOR CHECK IN.

IF MORE THAN **5** MINUTES LATE AND/OR DO NOT HAVE COMPLETE DOCUMENTS, YOUR TEST WILL BE RESCHEDULED.

### PLEASE NOTE

- > Your drive test may be rescheduled due to adverse weather (including excessive heat or poor air quality) or road conditions.
- > If an excessive heat warning is in effect, tests in vehicles not equipped with a functioning air conditioner may be rescheduled.
- If the Nevada DMV discovers you have an unresolved problem driver record in another state, your drive test will be canceled.
  Fuel gauge/Vehicle Charge reading "E", Empty, low fuel indicator light is on, or vehicle has low charge your drive test will be
- rescheduled.
- > If the vehicle does not meet the safety requirements, your drive test will be rescheduled.
- If applicant appears to have consumed alcohol or a drug prior to the drive test, or vehicle has overpowering odors, the drive test will be rescheduled.
- At no time will an examiner ask that any Safety Assist Features be disabled. Even with the features enabled they are NOT to replace the manual reactions of the driver and the driver must fully demonstrate their ability to operate the vehicle. Cruise control will not be allowed at any time.
- > Only the applicant and examiner(s) will be permitted in the vehicle during the drive test.

**REQUIRED DOCUMENTS:** You must present the following documents when you check in for your drive test: Rental vehicles (other than motorcycles) may not be used for non-commercial drive tests.

• **Proof of current vehicle registration** – Must be free of bad debts, suspensions, or revocations.

• Vehicles registered in NV: Proof of current Nevada insurance in the registered owner's name or valid liability insurance that covers the applicant as the operator of the vehicle.

• Out of state vehicles - Current valid registration and insurance card. The vehicle information must match.

#### Under 18 years old:

• **Beginning Driver Experience Log (DLD-130)** – Must be completed with required hours logged and signed by a parent/guardian. ten (10) hours of which were driving in darkness may be verified against the sunrise/sunset calendar.

- RoadReady App -If the App is used, the recorded hours must be printed out and presented.
- Instruction Permit Must be valid and held for at least 6 months.

• **Proof of 30 hours Driver's Education Classroom Training** – An original <u>one</u> of the following: high school transcript, report card showing credits, letter of completion from the school, or driver's education certificate from a professional drive school NAC **483.7898.** (A printout will be accepted if it is certified/signed by the school registrar.) A Certificate of Completion from an out-of-state, privately-owned driver training school may be accepted, with form DP-289, Verification of an Out-of-State Driver Education Course. **Internet-based school certificates must be notarized.** 

• Certification of Attendance (DMV-301) – required for applicants that have been identified with truancy issues, proving the applicant is now meeting attendance requirements.

### REQUIRED VEHICLE EQUIPMENT: (MUST BE IN OPERATING CONDITION. Verified by the examiner before the drive test.)

- 1. **Passenger Seat** Must be in the front next to the driver, have a back, headrest and of permanent fixture in nature.
- 2. Muffler No excessive exhaust or noise.
- 3. Brakes/Brake Lights Two red, amber, or yellow. NRS 484.555
- 4. Windshield wipers.
- 5. Headlights High and low beams.
- 6. Taillights Two red taillights and visible from 500 feet.
- Windows/Windshield No cracks, breaks, or obstructions, and clean enough to not interfere or be hazardous to driver and passenger's view. Both windows must open. Only top portion of windshield may be tinted.
- Tires No exposed cords, bulges, and properly inflated (studded snow tires are only acceptable from October 1 through April 30). Space-saver spare tires are not acceptable.
- 9. **Mirrors** All vehicles manufactured after January 1, 1970, are required to have at least one rear-view mirror. All trucks with rear view obscured must be equipped with an outside rear-view mirror.

- 10. Electric Turn Signals Front white or amber, back red, or amber. NRS 484.557
- 11. Speedometer Must be visible in miles per hour.
- 12. Horn Audible
- License Plates Current plates, if the manufacturer provided no means to display a front license plate, one license plate must be attached to the motor vehicle in the rear. NRS 482.275
- 14. Seat Belts Fasten and release easily with appropriate flexibility once fastened. Must be worn by the examiner and applicant during the test.
- 15. **Doors** There must be a front driver and passenger door that opens from both inside and outside, close securely and stay closed. It must have the appropriate handle that works easily.
- 16. **Dashboard Lights** Steady or flashing ABS/Airbag lights present a safety issue and will result in the drive test being rescheduled.

Las Vegas Area	(702) 486-4368	Laughlin	(702) 298-3100	Ely	(775) 289-1620	Tonopah	(775) 482-6329
Carson City	(775) 684-4861	Mesquite	(702) 346-8673	Fallon	(775) 423-4316	Winnemucca	(775) 623-6515
Elko	(775) 753-1168	Hawthorne	(775) 945-4424	Pahrump	(775) 727-4141		
Reno	(775) 684-3500	Yerington	(775) 463-3146				